# ANNABETH OLIVIA MELLON

Director & Editor



# **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

- Adobe Premiere, Audition, and AfterEffects
- Final Cut Pro
- Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, and Excel
- Canon C100

# **EXTRA - CURRICULAR**

selected for Industry Immersion experience · selected for Oakley Society professional mentorship · directed and edited five short films · crew experience on 15+ sets, including 1st Assistant Director, Production Manager, and Head Gaffer

## **SAY HELLO**

256.343.1694 aomellon@crimson.ua.edu

www.aomellon.wixsite.com/site www.linkedin.com/in/aomellon

## **HIGHLIGHTS**

## **STRENGTHS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

named one of Glamour Magazine's Top 10 College Women of the Year 2019 · awarded the William P. and Estan J. Bloom Award, one of the University of Alabama's highest honors · dedication to creative expression · passion for the eccentric and experimental · research interest in media literacy and children's media

#### PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

6+ years experience in all areas of independent film production professional experience in broadcast media production familiarity with variety of standard film equipment and editing software

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# LOCATION MANAGER

# **SEPARATE AND EQUAL (2020 - PRESENT)**

scout possible locations for upcoming independent feature film · work with director to define aesthetic and practical requirements for locations · represent production company to local homeowners and in community

## **SHOOTER & EDITOR**

# **WVUA23 CREATIVE SERVICES (2019 - PRESENT)**

edit daily promotional topicals for evening's news broadcast · developed new social media format for topicals · created new organizational system for logging archive footage · directed and produced two segments for broadcast television pilot

## **EDITOR & TECHNICAL SCOUT**

## **DIRECTING MAGIC PODCAST (2019 - 2020)**

edit multiple episodes of nationally distributed podcast  $\cdot$  clean up sound quality and meet length & content requirements of client  $\cdot$  test multiple microphones, locations, and recording methods for client

# **OTHER EXPERIENCE**

## **DRUID CITY GIRLS MEDIA PROGRAM (2018 - 2020)**

### **INSTRUCTOR & LEAD INTERN**

oversee middle school age girls throughout conception and development of short film projects · design lesson plan and instruct campers on the basics of film editing in Adobe Premiere · develop curriculum and oversee instruction of camp activities for advanced students · develop Druid City Girls Media Documentary Project, a virtual space providing training for girls to become video historians in the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic

# **DISNEY COLLEGE PROGRAM (2018-2019)**

# INTERN

provide excellent customer service for Fortune 500 company, utilizing the four key basics of safety, courtesy, show, and efficiency · ensure guest satisfaction in high volume locations serving >1000 guests daily · awarded achievement card by supervisor for exceptional guest interaction and showmanship

## **EDUCATION**

## THE UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA

BACHELOR OF ARTS (EXPECTED 2020) • GPA 3.9

double major: Gender & Media Studies and Creative Media (Film)